

CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Thomas Fredrichs
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 7:37 AM
To: Graham, Keith
Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Laura Quinn; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: CCNPP3 Project - NRC RAI No. 1005 regarding Cooling System
Attachments: image001.jpg

Mr. Keith,

The Unistar submittals dated January 9 and 14, 2009, do not provide enough information to completely resolve RAI #1005, dated Feb 3, 2009. No information was provided on the desalinization plant. Note that the fish return is also a subject of RAI #1001 and #1008. The staff requires more detailed figures and locations of the intake and fish return structures for proposed Unit 3 and existing Units 1& 2. The staff also requires more information regarding the fate of organisms caught in the trash racks and the forebay.

We should arrange a discussion of the Feb 3 RAIs to make sure your staff better understands what information the NRC seeks. What times can your staff be available to hold a conference call to discuss the RAIs?

Sincerely,

Thomas Fredrichs, Sr. Project Manager
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Division of Site and Environmental Reviews
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: (301) 415-5971

From: Graham, Keith [mailto:Keith.Graham@constellation.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Thomas Fredrichs
Cc: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Massie, Wayne A; Yox, Michael J; Goldstein, Paul; Ellis, Gregg
Subject: CCNPP3 Project - NRC RAI No. 1005 regarding Cooling System
Importance: High

Mr. Fredrichs,

Keith Graham here; I am assuming some of Gerry Van Noordennen's responsibilities since he has taken another assignment. We are working to provide our response to the NRC in less than thirty days.

UniStar Regulatory Affairs needs to determine if our letters UN#09-001, dated Jan 9, 2009, regarding Groundwater Analysis, and UN#09-005, dated January 14, 2009, regarding Intake Structure Changes, provide sufficient information to resolve RAI No. 1005? If not, we would like to schedule a tel-con to determine what additional information is needed.

Regards,

Keith

Keith Graham

UniStar Regulatory Affairs

410-470-3390 (Baltimore)
706-496-2846 (office/home)
706-832-7654 (mobile)



>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 1390

Mail Envelope Properties (3D27D29AB75BCD4BAE913B63CBFBBEDFB5F578218C)

Subject: RE: CCNPP3 Project - NRC RAI No. 1005 regarding Cooling System
Sent Date: 2/10/2009 7:37:18 AM
Received Date: 2/10/2009 7:37:21 AM
From: Thomas Fredrichs

Created By: Thomas.Fredrichs@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Parkhurst, Mary Ann" <maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Laura Quinn" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Graham, Keith" <Keith.Graham@constellation.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2373	2/10/2009 7:37:21 AM
image001.jpg	2013	

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

